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June 16, 2023

Catherine Reese
Vibrant Life Senior Living, OC Temperance LLC
5720 Williams Lake Road
Waterford, MI  48329

 RE: License #: AL580355938
Sodalis Temperance Memory Care
7342 Jackman Rd
Temperance, MI  48182

Dear Ms. Reese:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380.

Sincerely,

Pandrea Robinson, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Cadillac Pl. Ste 9-100
3026 W. Grand Blvd
Detroit, MI  48202
(313) 319-9682

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AL580355938

Licensee Name: Vibrant Life Senior Living, OC Temperance 
LLC

Licensee Address:  5720 Williams Lake Road
Waterford, MI  48329

Licensee Telephone #: (734) 847-3217

Administrator/Licensee Designee: Catherine Reese

Name of Facility: Jackman Lodge

Facility Address: 7342 Jackman Rd
Temperance, MI  48182

Facility Telephone #: (734) 847-3217

Capacity: 20

Program Type: PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED
AGED
ALZHEIMERS
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II. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of the addendum is to change the name of the facility from Sodalis 
Temperance Memory Care back to Jackman Lodge.

III. Methodology

On 06/01/23, I received an email with an attached letter from licensee designee, 
Catherine Reese. In the letter, Ms. Reese requested that the facility name be 
changed back to Jackman Lodge after the corporation decided to terminate the 
management agreement recently put in place, with Sodalis Senior Living.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 06/16/23, I spoke with licensee designee, Catherine Reese. Ms. Reese 
confirmed that the management agreement had been terminated and that she 
requests that the facility name be changed back to Jackman Lodge.

V. Recommendation

I recommend the facility name be changed from Sodalis Temperance Memory 
Care back to Jackman Lodge as requested.

_                06/16/23
Pandrea Robinson
Licensing Consultant

Date


